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PSLU Committee

From: Jennifer Maydan <Jennifer.Maydan@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Clarita Balala; PSLU Committee

Cc: Michele McLean; Pam Eaton

Subject: Re: RE: PSLU-1 Feb 4 Presentation

Attachments: PSLU Presentation_2.4.21.pdf

Aloha PSLU Committee Chair Paltin & Staff,

Attached please find the Planning Department's revised presentation for PSLU-1 for February 4. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Mahalo,
Jen
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Overview

 Community Plan Update Process
Website Overview
 Draft West Maui Community Plan
 Community Plan Designations
Role of the West Maui Community Plan 



Community Plan Update Process



Technical Resource Papers



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT  AT A GLANCE 
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Community Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC)
 37 meetings over 10 months (July 2019 – May 2020).

 Heard testimony from hundreds of community members.

 Received presentations from County and State agencies and developers.

 Gave recommendations on the vision, policies, actions, and the Community Plan Map.

 Dedicated hundreds of hours of their time, energy and ideas.

 Strengthened the Draft Plan with the community’s voice.



Maui Planning Commission
 8 meetings (2 recessed).

 4 ½  months (July – December 2020).

 All meetings held virtually via Blue Jeans.

 Heard testimony from community members.

 Received input from County departments.

Made modest revisions to the Draft Plan.



Website
westmauidraftplanreview.wearemaui.org

 Draft Plan

 Upcoming Meetings

 Sign-up for Email List

 Background Information

 Research Papers

 Public Engagement

 Past Drafts

https://westmauidraftplanreview.wearemaui.org/


Draft West Maui Community Plan

1996 West Maui Community Plan
Section 2.80B Maui County Code
Maui Island Plan
State legislation on sustainability 

and climate change adaptation
Community input
New data and research

Update



Section 1 | Plan Framework

Section 2 | Policy Framework

Section 3 | Growth Framework

Section 4 | Implementation & Monitoring

Section 5 | Appendices

Draft West Maui Community Plan



Background Information
Vision & Goals



Policies for the 5 Goals

1. Ready and resilient systems.

2. A complete, balanced, and connected 
transportation network.

3. Responsible stewardship of resources, culture 
and character.

4. Economic opportunity through innovation and 
collaboration. 

5. Safe, healthy, livable communities for all.



Community 
Plan Map

Areas of 
Change 

Areas of 
Stability



Actions for the 5 Goals
Implementation Schedule



Information to support other sections
References, Definitions & Acronyms
Community Plan Designations



State and 
County 
Planning 
Structure



Land Use Layers

State Land Use Districts

Maui Island Plan Growth Boundaries

Community Plan Designations

County Zoning Districts

General

Specific



Community Plan Designations
• Purpose & goals of the updated designations – Why are 

we doing this?

• Issues with the existing designations & how the updated 
designations address these issues – What are the benefits?

• What are the designations and how are they used in the 
West Maui Community Plan – How will this work?



Purpose & Goals of Updated Designations –
Why are we doing this?

•Guide future development & zoning decisions

•Provide clarity on the role of community plan designations 
in County planning & land use system

•Recommended by the zoning code audit

• Implement the Maui Island Plan’s Directed Growth Plan

•Foster complete, equitable & well-functioning communities



Issues with Existing Designations –
Why are we doing this?
•Focused on uses & 

don’t provide any 
guidance on creating 
communities

•Too similar to zoning 
districts & are often 
confused with zoning 
districts



How the New Designations will Address 
these Issues – What are the benefits?
• Shift focus from segregating 

uses to creating places
• Provide the opportunity for 

a range of compatible & 
complementary uses

• Provide urban design 
guidance – density, 
intensity & range of uses, 
parks & public amenities, 
street connectivity & 
mobility



How the New Designations will Address these 
Issues – What are the benefits?
•Promote a mix of housing types
•Preserve existing neighborhoods & special places that 

communities love



Community Plan Designations

•Appendix D, Pgs. 144 – 158

•General Description

•Development Patterns

•Example Imagery

•Typical Street Types

More to come later…



The Role of the WMCP
Is the community plan a guide or is it law?

Yes!

There are specific processes in existing laws where the community plan 
has regulatory function; otherwise, it provides policy guidance.  

Section 2.80B.010, Maui County Code, relating to the general plan and 
community plans, says “This chapter is designed to provide plans that 
clearly identify provisions that are meant to be policy guidelines and 
provisions that are intended to have the force and effect of law.”



The Role of the WMCP
When is the community plan regulatory?

1. Special Management Area permits 
2. Changes in Zoning and County Special Use Permits
3. Subdivisions

4. County Budget and Capital Improvement Program



The Role of the WMCP
1. Special Management Area Permits:

Section 205A-26 (2), Hawaii Revised Statutes, relating to special 
management area guidelines, states:

“No development shall be approved unless the authority has first 
found: … (C) That the development is consistent with the county 
general plan and zoning….”

This is repeated in the SMA rules for our three planning commissions.



The Role of the WMCP
2. Changes in Zoning:
Section 19.510.040.A.4, MCC, relating to application procedures for 
changes in zoning, states:

“The county council may grant a change of zoning if all of the following 
criteria are met:  

a. The proposed request meets the intent of the general plan and the 
objectives and policies of the community plans of the county, 

b. The proposed request is consistent with the applicable community 
plan land use map of the county….”



The Role of the WMCP
2. County Special Use Permits:
Section 19.510.070, MCC, relating to special use permits, states:

“A.  Compliance Required. A special use permit shall comply with the provisions of this 
section and with the policies and objectives of the general plan and community plans of 
the county, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, and the revised charter of the county. 

B.  Criteria for Permit. Subject to the provisions of this chapter, the appropriate planning 
commission shall review and, after a public hearing, may approve a request for a special 
use if the commission finds that each of the following criteria have been met:  

1.  The proposed request meets the intent of the general plan and the objectives and 
policies of the applicable community plan of the county; 

2.  The proposed request is consistent with the applicable community plan land use map of 
the county….”



The Role of the WMCP

3.  Subdivisions:

Section 18.04.030.D, MCC, relating to the administration of 
subdivisions, states:

“The director shall determine whether a proposed subdivision is 
consistent with the County general plan, community plans, State land 
use classification, and zoning after consultation with the planning 
director.”



The Role of the WMCP

4.  Capital Improvement Program:

Section 2.80B.030.B, MCC, relating to the general plan, states:

“….Preparation of County budgets and capital improvement programs 
shall implement the general plan to the extent practicable.”



The Role of the WMCP

When is the community plan specifically not regulatory?  

With ministerial permits.

Section 2.80B.030.B, MCC, relating to the general plan, says :

“All agencies shall comply with the general plan, and administrative 
actions by agencies shall conform to the general plan, except for 
ministerial permits or approvals including, but not limited to, building 
permits, grading permits, plumbing permits, and electrical permits. All 
community plans, zoning ordinances, and subdivision ordinances shall 
conform to the general plan….”



Mahalo!
WEAREWESTMAUI@MAUICOUNTY.GOV

WWW.WESTMAUIDRAFTPLANREVIEW.WEAREMAUI.ORG
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